

## STUDENT WEB DEVELOPER



#### **ABOUT ME**

Energetic, sociable, and friendly are words that describe me well. I excel at working both independently and collaboratively in a team. I enjoy developing myself in areas where I have limited experience, as I thrive on challenges.



#### CONTACT

Rce.honsbeek@gmail.com



#### **EDUCATION**

 Yonder Software developer

2023 - Present

- Sales/Retail Assistant
- Cobbenhagen **Diploma Obtained**

2016-2021



https://github.com/Rachelzm



https://www.linkedin.com/in/rachel-honsbeek-



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

O Februari 2024 - Augustus- 2024 Douglas Cashier / Beauty Advisor

🖒 Augustus 2023 - November 2023 De Wever Household Assistant - Elderly Care

September 2021 - Mei 2023 Cashier - Service Desk / Stock Clerk

Mei 2020 - Juni 2020 Backwerk Cashier / Cafeteria Worker

♦ Januari 2020- Maart 2020 Jumbo Cashier



## **HOBBIES/INTERESTS**

- Fitness
- Coding
- Reading
- Drawing
- Singing



# **LANGUAGES**

English Proficient in verbal and written communication

**Dutch** 



Proficient in verbal and written communication

